

RECEIVED AND REFERRED

FEB 17 2015

RECEIVED

2015 FEB 13 AM 10:15

SENATE  
SECRETARY'S OFFICE

THE GOVERNOR



COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA  
OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR  
HARRISBURG

**SECRETARY LABOR AND INDUSTRY**

February 13, 2015

To The Honorable, the Senate  
of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania:

Please note that the letter dated February 4, 2015 for the nomination of Kathy Manderino, 509 Fountain Street, Philadelphia 19128, Philadelphia County, Third Senatorial District, for appointment as Secretary of Labor to serve until the third Tuesday of January 2019, and until her successor is appointed and qualified, vice The Honorable Julia Hearthway, Norristown, resigned, should be corrected to read:

Kathy Manderino, 509 Fountain Street, Philadelphia 19128, Philadelphia County, Third Senatorial District, for appointment as Secretary of Labor and Industry to serve until the third Tuesday of January 2019, and until her successor is appointed and qualified, vice The Honorable Julia Hearthway, Norristown, resigned.

# SENATE NOMINATION QUESTIONNAIRE

Information on Nominee for appointment to:

Secretary, Department of Labor & Industry

Please type or print clearly

Today's Date 2/13/15

Section 207.1 (g) of The Administrative Code of 1929 requires the Governor to submit the following information concerning each Nominee for positions, that require advice and consent of the Senate of Pennsylvania

Full Name: Kathy M. (Marie) Manderino  
(First) (Middle) (Last)

Voting Address (home): 509 Fountain Street  
Philadelphia, PA 19128  
(City) (State) (Zip Code)  
215 487 2023  
(Area Code) (Telephone)

Business Address: same as employer address  
(if any)  
(City) (State) (Zip Code)  
(Area Code) (Telephone)

Employer Address: Department of Labor & Industry, 651 Bass Street,  
(if any) Harrisburg, PA 17121  
(City) (State) (Zip Code)  
717 705 2630  
(Area Code) (Telephone)

(PLEASE COMPLETE REVERSE SIDE)

\* Please answer ALL Questions- If None, please put "none" or "n/a"

Public Office/Public Position held by Nominees during the past 10 years:

State Representative, 194<sup>th</sup> District, Pennsylvania, 1993-2010  
Acting Secretary, PA Department of Labor & Industry, January 2015-present  
(see addendum)

Party Registration: Democrat

Offices held in Political Parties during the past 10 years: none

Has Nominee been convicted of any violation of Law? Yes  No

If Yes, please explain (if necessary, attach additional paper) N/A

Date of Birth: 10/28/1958

\*\*\* THIS FORM NEEDS TO BE A SWORN STATEMENT, PLEASE HAVE THIS FORM NOTARIZED\*\*\*

Signature:  
(nominee)

Taken, sworn and subscribed before me this 13 day of February A.D. 2015.

Signature of Notary

(Seal)

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA  
Notarial Seal  
Nikole Marie Smith, Notary Public  
City of Harrisburg, Dauphin County  
My Commission Expires Sept. 25, 2016  
MEMBER, PENNSYLVANIA ASSOCIATION OF NOTARIES

**Senate Nomination Questionnaire Addendum**

**Kathy M. Manderino**

**Acting Secretary of Labor & Industry**

**Public Office/Public Position Held by Nominees during the past 10 Years:**

**Deputy Secretary – Department of Labor and Industry**

**Member - National Conference of State Legislators**

**Member - Human Services Committee**

**Member - PA Children Health Insurance Program Advisory Committee**

**Member - Minimum Wage Advisory Board**

**Member - Community Service Advisory Board (PennServe)**

**Member - State Board of Vocational Rehabilitation**

**Member - State Workers' Insurance Fund Board**

**Member - Advisory Council for Deaf & Hard of Hearing**

**Member - PA Workforce Investment Board**

**Member - TEAM PA Foundation**

**Member - Environmental Quality Control Board**

**Member - PA Industrial Development Authority**

**Member - PA Economic Development Financing Authority**

**Member - Pennsylvania Compensation Rating Bureau**

**Member - Coal Mine Rating Bureau**

# KATHY M. MANDERINO, ESQ.

509 Fountain Street, Philadelphia, PA 19128  
[kmanderi@msn.com](mailto:kmanderi@msn.com)

(215) 487-2023 (home)  
(717) 773-1130 (cell)

## BIOGRAPHICAL SUMMARY

Kathy Manderino is Campaign Manager of The Campaign for Fair Education Funding, a broad-based statewide coalition formed to advocate for a fair and adequate public education funding formula for public education in Pennsylvania. Prior to joining the Campaign, Kathy served as Senior Vice President of Intercommunity Action, Inc., a community-based organization providing services and housing to people with intellectual disabilities and behavioral health needs, and to older adults. She served for 18 years as a Pennsylvania State Representative. Before being elected to public office, Kathy was a private practice attorney in Philadelphia. Her early career included work with two labor-management organizations. She is active in both the community and the legal profession serving on numerous boards and committees, including The Food Trust, the Pennsylvania Supreme Court IOLTA, and the Pennsylvania Bar Association. An experienced public speaker, Kathy often shares her expertise in advocacy, legislation, and leadership in community and professional venues.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**THE CAMPAIGN FOR FAIR EDUCATION FUNDING, Harrisburg, PA** 2014-PRESENT  
*Campaign Manager.*

A statewide, broad-based campaign working to advocate for public policy to ensure that every Pennsylvania student has access to a quality education regardless of where they live.

- Manage coalition of over 50 diverse organizations from across Pennsylvania.
- Lead organizations to consensus on course of action.
- Provide direction and manage campaign committees, workgroups and activities.
- Advance campaign interests among coalition, community leaders and government officials.

**INTERCOMMUNITY ACTION, INC., Philadelphia, PA** 2011-2014  
*Senior Vice President.*

Multi-disciplinary human service agency providing services and housing to people with intellectual disabilities and behavioral health needs to older adults.

- Member of leadership team of multi-disciplinary human services agency with 200 plus employees and annual revenue of \$20 million.
- Responsible for program development, strategic planning, and external relations.
- Supervised development and communications team and older adults division.
- Lead organizational initiatives including board/senior staff futures committee and several program strategic planning and organizational change initiatives.
- Advanced agency's interests with community leaders, government officials, and other organizations

**PENNSYLVANIA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES** 1993 – 2010  
*State Representative, 194<sup>th</sup> District.*

Represented parts of Philadelphia and Montgomery Counties. Supervised staff in Capitol and two local offices; sole responsibility for establishing and operating local offices, from leases and equipment to hiring, evaluation, and compensation matters. Chairmanships: House Committee on Ethics, Appropriation Sub-Committee on Health & Human Services, and Judiciary Sub-Committee on Family Law.

Major legislative accomplishments included Access to Justice Act, Prison Reform Package, Modernization of Child Custody Laws, and Establishment of Cervical Cancer Treatment Fund.

**FOX ROTHSCHILD O'BRIEN & FRANKEL, Philadelphia, PA**

1989 – 1992

*Civil Litigation Attorney.*

Practice areas included legal and medical liability and personal injury. Published *Albert & Manderino, Legal Malpractice Update*, Counterpoint 5, Pennsylvania Defense Institute (July, 1990).

**PHILADELPHIA LABOR-MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE, Philadelphia, PA**

1983 – 1989

*Director of Member Services & Training.*

Marketed organization, maintained member relations, managed dues solicitations, published monthly newsletter. Staffed re-employment program, writing resumes and facilitating workshops.

**COUNCIL FOR LABOR AND INDUSTRY, Philadelphia, PA**

1980 – 1983

*Grant Writer/Researcher.*

### **AFFILIATIONS**

- **Pennsylvania Supreme Court IOLTA, Board Member**
- **Pennsylvania Bar Association**
  - *Member, Women in the Profession, Executive Committee and Co-Chair of WIP Legislative Committee*
  - *Member, PBA House of Delegates*
  - *Past Member, Board of Governors*
  - *Former Chair, House of Delegates*
  - *Past Trustee, Insurance Trust Fund*
  - *Former Chair, Constitutional Revision Commission Education Committee*
- **The Food Trust, Board Member; Development and Succession Planning Committees**
- **The Fairthorne Housing Corp, Board Member**

### **EDUCATION**

**TEMPLE UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF LAW, Philadelphia, PA**

Juris Doctor, 1989

**THE PENNSYLVANIA STATE UNIVERSITY, University Park, PA**

Bachelor of Science, Public Service, 1980

### **HONORARY DEGREE**

**PHILADELPHIA COLLEGE OF OSTEOPATHIC MEDICINE, Philadelphia, PA**

Doctor of Humane Letters, 2011

### **SELECTED RECOGNITIONS**

- PA Legal Aid Network's Excellence Award
- Common Cause of PA's Champion of Good Government Award
- PA Community Providers Association's Raymond R. Webb, Jr. Award
- Methodist Home for Children's George Bonadio Leadership Award
- PA Council of Children & Youth and Family's Legislator of the Year Award
- Pathways PA's Trailblazer Award
- Women Against Abuse's Civic Leader Award

**Kathy M. Manderino, Acting Secretary  
Pennsylvania Department of Labor & Industry**

Kathy Manderino was appointed acting secretary, Pennsylvania Department of Labor & Industry, on Jan. 19, 2015.

Prior to her appointment, Kathy was campaign manager of The Campaign for Fair Education Funding, a broad-based statewide coalition that advocates for a fair and adequate funding formula for public education in Pennsylvania.

Kathy previously served as senior vice president of Intercommunity Action Inc., a community-based organization providing services and housing to older adults and people with intellectual disabilities and behavioral needs.

From 1993 to 2010, Kathy served as a Pennsylvania state representative for the 194<sup>th</sup> district in Philadelphia and Montgomery counties. She served on various committees and chaired the House Ethics committee, Appropriations subcommittee on human services and Judiciary subcommittee on family law.

Prior to being elected to public office, Kathy was a private practice attorney in Philadelphia.

Kathy's career has come full circle: Her first post-college positions were with the Council for Labor and Industry and the Philadelphia Area Labor-Management Committee.

She is active in both the community and the legal profession, serving on numerous boards and committees, including the Pennsylvania Supreme Court IOLTA, The Food Trust, The Fairthorne Senior Housing Corporation, and the Pennsylvania Bar Association.

Kathy earned a bachelor's degree in public service from The Pennsylvania State University, her law degree from Temple University, and honorary doctor of humane letters from Philadelphia College of Osteopathic Medicine for her service to the community and the commonwealth.



# STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL INTERESTS

PLEASE PRINT NEATLY

01 LAST NAME FIRST NAME MI SUFFIX

M A N D E R I N O K A T H Y M

02 ADDRESS office (business or governmental) or home City State Zip Code Area Code Phone

651 Boas St Harrisburg PA 17121 7717 705-2630

NOTE: IF YOU ARE INCLUDING ATTACHMENTS, DO NOT INCLUDE ANYTHING THAT BEARS YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR FINANCIAL ACCOUNT NUMBERS.

03 STATUS Check applicable block or blocks, more than one block may be marked. (See instructions on page 2)

A  Candidate (including write-in) C  Public Official (Current) D  Public Employee (Current) E  Check this block if you are filing as a solicitor

B  Nominee C  Public Official (Former) D  Public Employee (Former)

Check this block if you are amending an original filing

04 PUBLIC POSITION OR PUBLIC OFFICE (administrator, member, Commissioner, job title, etc.)  seeking  hold  held

A S E C R E T A R Y L A B O R & I N D U S T R Y

seeking  hold  held

B A C T I N G S E C R E T A R Y L A B O R & I N D U S T R Y

05 GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY in which you are/were an Official, Employee, Candidate or Nominee (e.g., dept, agency, authority, borough, board, commission, county, school district, hwp, etc.)

A P A D E P T O F L A B O R & I N D U S T R Y

B P A D E P T O F L A B O R & I N D U S T R Y

06 OCCUPATION OR PROFESSION (This may be the same as block 4) 07 YEAR Indicate calendar year for which form is being filed. SEE INSTRUCTIONS.

Acting Secretary of Labor & Ind. 2014

08 REAL ESTATE INTERESTS (See instructions on page 2) If NONE, check this box.

09 CREDITORS (See instructions on page 2). Creditor (Name and Address) If NONE, check this box.  Interest Rate

Name: Address:

10 DIRECT OR INDIRECT SOURCES OF INCOME including (but not limited to) all employment. (See instructions on pg. 2) ONLY IF NONE, check this block.  (OFFICIAL USE ONLY)

Name: Education Law Center (see addendum) Address: 1315 Walnut St, Suite 400 Philadelphia, PA 19107

11 GIFTS (See instructions on page 2) If NONE, check this box.  Value of Gift

Source of Gift: Address of Source of Gift: Circumstances (including description) of Gift:

12 TRANSPORTATION, LODGING, HOSPITALITY (See instructions on page 2) If NONE, check this box.  Value

Source (Name and Address):

13 OFFICE, DIRECTORSHIP, OR EMPLOYMENT IN ANY BUSINESS (See instructions on page 2) If NONE, check this box.  Position Held

Business Entity (Name and Address): Name: (see addendum) Address:

14 FINANCIAL INTEREST IN ANY LEGAL ENTITY IN BUSINESS FOR PROFIT (See instructions on page 2) If NONE, check this box.  Interest Held

Name and Address of Business:

15 BUSINESS INTERESTS TRANSFERRED TO IMMEDIATE FAMILY MEMBER (See instructions on page 2) If NONE, check this box.  Interest Held

Business (Name and Address): Transferee (Name and Address): Interest Relationship Date Transferred:

The undersigned hereby affirms that the foregoing information is true and correct to the best of said person's knowledge, information and belief, said affirmation being made subject to the penalties prescribed by 18 Pa.C.S. § 4804 (unsworn falsification to authorities) and the Public Official and Employee Ethics Act, 65 Pa.C.S. § 1109(b).

Signature: *[Signature]* Enter Current Date: 2/24/15

THIS FORM IS CONSIDERED DEFICIENT IF ANY BLOCK ABOVE IS NOT COMPLETED. MAKE A COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS.

2015 FEB 25 PM 1:22 RECEIVED

STATE ETHICS COMMISSION

RECEIVED



**Statement of Financial Interest Addendum**

Kathy M. Manderino  
Acting Secretary of Labor & Industry  
Statement of Financial Interest (2/24/15)

**Block 4: Public Position or Public Office**

C. Deputy Secretary of Labor and Industry - HOLD

Member-Hold

Member-Hold

Member-Hold

Member-Hold

Member-Hold

Member-Hold

Member-Hold

Member-Hold

Member-Hold

Member-Hold

Member-Hold

Member-Hold

Vice-Chair-Hold

**Block 5: Governmental Entity**

C. Pennsylvania Department of Labor and Industry

Minimum Wage Advisory Board

Community Service Advisory Board (PennServe)

State Board of Vocational Rehabilitation

State Workers Insurance Fund Board

Advisory Council for Deaf & Hard of Hearing

PA Workforce Investment Board

TEAM PA Foundation

Environmental Quality Control Board

PA Industrial Development Authority

PA Economic Development Financing Authority

Pennsylvania Compensation Rating Bureau

Coal Mine Rating Bureau

Supreme Court of Pennsylvania Interest on Lawyers' Trust Accounts Board

**Block 10: Direct or Indirect Sources of Income:**

1. Education Law Center, 1315 Walnut St., Suite 400, Philadelphia, PA 19107
2. Intercommunity Action, Inc., 6012 Ridge Ave, Philadelphia, PA 19128
3. State Employee Retirement System, 30 North 3<sup>rd</sup> Street, Suite 150, Harrisburg, PA 17101

2015 FEB 25 PM 12 56  
STATE BUREAU  
COPIES

2015 FEB 25 PM 1:22  
SECRETARY'S OFFICE

RECEIVED

**Block 13: Officer/Directorships/Employment**

1. **Name: The Food Trust**

**Address: One Penn Center, Suite 900, 1617 John F. Kennedy Blvd, Philadelphia, PA 19103**

**Position: Board Member**

2. **Name: The Fairthorne Housing Corporation**

**Address: 6761 Ridge Ave, Philadelphia, PA 19128**

**Position: Board Member**

3. **Name: Intercommunity Action, Inc.**

**Address: 6012 Ridge Ave, Philadelphia, PA 19128**

**Position: Senior Vice President**

4. **Name: Education Law Center**

**Address: 1315 Walnut St, Suite 400, Philadelphia, PA 19128**

**Position: Manager, Campaign for Education Funding**

2015 FEB 25 PM 12 56

STATE DEPARTMENT  
COMPTROLLER

2015 FEB 25 PM 1:22

SECRETARY'S OFFICE

RECEIVED